



Parent Involvement Committee

Minutes

March 19, 2019

Location Rm. 201C - Dinner 6:00 p.m.

Meeting 6:30 - 8 :30 pm

Time	Topic	Lead	Guests
	1. Welcome & Introductions	Amanda	
	2. Approval of Agenda First: Gint Murphy Second: John Huculiak	Mike	
	3. Approval of Minutes First: Corrie Ledgerwood Second: Gint Murphy	Mike	
	4. Human Trafficking Staff from the YMCA provided a power point presentation. Handouts were distributed. Parents encouraged to provide feedback. Q & A with committee members	Sharon	Lily Lumsden, Candace Morley, Markie Either, YMCA
	<b>Standing Items</b>		
3 min.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Home &amp; School Update Conference April 5 &amp; 6 PIC will purchase a table – volunteers welcome</li> </ul>	Nancy Raymond	
3 min.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Trustee Update</li> </ul>	Becky Buck/Penny Deathe	

	<p><i>Faith Advisory – Religious Accommodation</i> – new postcard and guide. (handouts provided)</p> <p>Three Trustee Motions to send letters to the Ministry</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Autism supports</li> <li>- OSAP</li> <li>- Class Size Cap</li> </ul> <p><i>Staff Census</i> as part of our commitment to equity.</p> <p><i>Cell phone ban</i> from Ministry – hot topic with a lot of media coverage</p>		
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Profiling Volunteer Excellence sub-committee</li> </ul> <p>Event scheduled for Thurs. Apr. 11, 6:00 p.m. at the Education Centre. Communication to schools Mar. 22 – responses due back Apr. 5.</p> <p>Will determine if space is available April 23 for a PIC meeting – Joanne to advise Amanda.</p>	Amanda/Amber	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• French as a Second Language Advisory Committee</li> </ul> <p>Student rep to be on committee</p>	Melanie Roberts/Heather Lambert-Hillen	



Parent Involvement Committee

Minutes

March 19, 2019

Location Rm. 201C - Dinner 6:00 p.m.

Meeting 6:30 - 8 :30 pm

	Presentations at last meeting included Elearning, SHSM's Next meeting – end of March		
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Rural Schools No update Meeting scheduled for Mar. 20th</li></ul>	Amanda Fehrman	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Active and Sustainable School Transportation Parent Engagement Workshop Mar. 21, 6:30 p.m. at Nicholas Mancini Centre– flyer distributed to members.</li></ul>	Nicole Burton	
Questions from any members of the public present		Amanda	
Adjournment	8:45 pm	Amanda	
Next meeting	tbd		

# HWDSB

Parent Involvement Committee

## Minutes

March 19, 2019

Location Rm. 201C - Dinner 6:00 p.m.

Meeting 6:30 - 8 :30 pm